WEST SENECA COMMUNITY CENTER ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION

1300 Union Road Work Session Minutes
West Seneca, NY 14224 May 13, 2024
ROLL CALL:

Members Present - Robert Amadon, Chairperson
Danielle Bagley
Evelyn Hicks, joined at 6:56 P.M.
Barbara Lipiew, joined at
Thomas Mudd, Jr.
Ben Szablewski
Councilmember Scott Robertson

Absent - Ryan Taylor

Associate Members present: Brittany Hernon and Alex Goodwin

WELCOME
Chairperson Amadon opened the work session at 6:30 P.M.

WSEC PLANNING DOCUMENT
Planning worksheet attached for reference.

a. Items to be removed or combined with another item: No changes were suggested

b. Items to be added: No items were suggested

c. Changes to the priority scale:
1. High — Mr. Goodwin: irreversible conditions, preventative measures versus reactive
2. Medium - no comments
3. Low — no comments

PRIORITIZE ITEMS

Water Quality

Buffalo Niagara River Keeper: Ongoing project, leave at "1.” Ms. Hicks agreed with the priority rating and advised
she has ongoing communication with the Buffalo Niagara Water Keeper about next steps of the Buffalo Creek
flood bench project including scheduling two public hearings for the grant. There is interest in forming a citizen'’s
coalition, stakeholders, who will publicize the project; volunteers from the commission and public are needed.
Ms. Hicks stated she will forward the related documents to Councilmember Robertson. Ms. Hicks volunteered to
chair a sub-committee to move the grant forward and requested the Environmental Commission and Town Board
assist in publicizing events.

Storm Water Coalition: Ms. Hicks recommended a member of the Environmental Commission attend the quarterly
Erie County Department of Environment and Planning meetings and noted former Councilman Hart attended the
meetings in the past. Historically, the Town of West Seneca has not been a priority for remediation projects.
For example, the ice scour by the Burchfield Nature and Art Center Park, BNAC, is an issue but nothing
catastrophic has occurred and therefore is not a higher priority for Erie County. Ms. Hicks recommended a priority
rating of "3” for this item as well as assigning a commission member to be a delegate to the Erie County DEP
meetings.

Page | 1



WEST SENECA COMMUNITY CENTER ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION
1300 Union Road Work Session Minutes
West Seneca, NY 14224 May 13, 2024

Chairperson Amadon advised Ms. Hicks of the addition of the following to the definition of high priority:
irreversible condition or preventive measures versus reactive measures which have a higher cost to remediate.
Ms. Hicks explained the ice scour occurs more so on the north side of Buffalo Creek and the BNAC is located on
the south side. The ice is undercutting the rock formation on the north side and noted Clinton Street and Union
Road are NYS roadways and NYS tends to wait until a catastrophic event occurs before addressing the situation.
Chairperson Amadon stated the definition of low priority is something that needs additional research and
benchmarking. Ms. Hicks stated the priority rating should remain at “3.”

Pesticide/Herbicide Use: Overused on lawns, assign a rating of “1”. Mr. Mudd suggested an information
campaign. Chairperson Amadon agreed and stated the commission is tasked with community outreach and
education. Mr. Mudd questioned if the town utilizes pesticides and herbicides on town properties. Councilmember
Robertson stated the DEC is pushing governmental entities to utilize environmentally friendly products and will
follow up with Highway Superintendent Adams. Ms. Hicks stated Erie County Department of Environment and
Planning has resources the commission can use, and Ms. Shultz may have more information as she attends the
monthly meetings. Further, the DEC has been and continues to monitor the giant hogweed along Buffalo Creek
between Clinton Street and Borden Road; the DEC removes plants and applies herbicide. The private use of
herbicides along the creek corridor must be discouraged but acknowledged their use cannot be eliminated due
to the greater health risk giant hogweed poses to people.

New subdivisions impact on Sanitary Sewers: The commission agreed on a rating of “3” as more information is
needed. Councilmember Robertson commented that the new sewer lines are not the problem, it is within the
older infrastructure where problems occur. Mr. Mudd suggested changing the name of the category to
“Conditions of Sewers” based on this information and questioned what the Environmental Commission’s concern
is, for example, overflow of sewage into creeks and pollution. Perhaps “Environmental impact of sanitary sewers
on natural waterways” is more appropriate. Chairperson Amadon stated he renamed the category to be
“Limitations of sanitary sewers being overloaded and flowing into waterways.”

Storm Drain Medallions: Leave as “1” as it is ongoing. Councilmember Robertson stated new developments in
town are required to install the medallions and Highway Superintendent Adams will be placing an order for the
commission. Mr. Mudd questioned if there was an alternative to the medallions. Chairperson Amadon stated
paint wears off, also. Ms. Hicks stated the commission has been installing the medallions in new subdivisions
and neighborhoods where the roads have been replaced. Ms. Hicks will forward the vendor information to
Councilmember Robertson. Chairperson Amadon stated this topic will be on the June meeting agenda.

Ms. Hicks joined the meeting at 6:56 P.M. and the commission returned to the Buffalo Niagara River Keeper.
Ms. Hicks agreed it is a high priority as it is ongoing and there is interest in forming a citizens’ coalition and a
sub-committee should be formed to move the grant along; Ms. Hicks volunteered to chair the sub-committee.

Trees

Tree Inventory Grant: Rating of “1” as it is an ongoing project. Chairperson Amadon stated the town received a
grant and is awaiting the contract from the DEC to move forward. A tree sub-committee is in place and will be
involved in the Urban Forestry Master Plan. A formal letter of partnership between the Environmental Commission
and the town was included with the application requiring the commission to perform public outreach and
communication activities such as public meetings and informational articles. The commission can also participate
in the request for proposals for a tree maintenance company that will perform the inventory of town owned

Page | 2



WEST SENECA COMMUNITY CENTER ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION
1300 Union Road Work Session Minutes
West Seneca, NY 14224 May 13, 2024

rights of way and possibly the town parks and other town owned properties. There are many steps in the process
including a kickoff meeting for the public. Chairperson Amadon stated this type of project typically takes two
years to complete. The second component of the grant is establishing an urban forestry management plan based
on the data from the tree inventory including maintenance and replacement protocols among other things.

Urban Forestry Management Plan: Rating of “1” as it is ongoing and is the 2nd part of the tree inventory grant.

Tree City USA: Chairperson Amadon stated he is not familiar with the process for obtaining this designation. Ms.
Hicks stated the town ordinance must comply with the requirements for Tree City USA; formally establishing the
tree subcommittee and performing the tree inventory are also requirements. The designation will give the town
clout when applying for grants. Chairperson Amadon questioned if the rating of “2"” would be appropriate. Mr.
Mudd suggested assigning this item to the tree subcommittee. Ms. Hicks agreed that a rating of “2” is
appropriate.

Invasive Species: Mr. Mudd suggested the rating of "1” as invasive species affect the quality of the environment
in West Seneca. Ms. Lipiew stated in her opinion the problem is already pervasive and is unsure of the immediate
actions the commission can take, noting many groups across NYS are already involved. Invasive species is not
as local as the tree inventory. Ms. Hicks stated it is prevalent and there are many groups addressing the issue,
for example, Ms. Hernon's job with WNY Prism exclusively deals with invasive species and suggested a rating of
“2" as this would be a long-term project. Ms. Lipiew agreed with Ms. Hicks’ comments but reiterated the
commission’s ability to address the tree inventory and is hopeful the DEC can help all communities address
invasive species. Ms. Hernon stated WNY Prism has held volunteer removal workdays for early detection of
invasive species at Mill Road Park and the Soccer Park, postcard mailings in the area, and mapped invasive
species at the BNAC Park have also been accomplished. Invasive species is a prioritization issue as it is impossible
to treat everything. Ms. Hicks stated the town has invasive species in land, water, and air and it is not possible
to manage them all at one time. Ms. Hernon noted it is challenging to receive DEC support due to the
prioritization of the problem, but choosing one to focus on may be to the town’s benefit. Ms. Hick’s referred to
WNY Prism’s efforts with the lantern fly. Ms. Hernon stated lantern fly traps were placed and a Japanese silkweed
removal workday was held and agreed these were focused efforts. Ms. Lipiew stated the Invasive Species
category is too broad. Mr. Szablewski suggested making a list of the top five invasive species. Ms. Hick’s
questioned if Ms. Hernon would be a liaison to the commission to advise of the more immediate threats and
remediations. Ms. Hernon stated mapping done by WNY Prism is available online at iMapInvasives.com.
Chairperson Amadon suggested the rating of “3” which was agreed upon.

Approved Tree List: Chairperson Amadon stated the revised tree list is awaiting comments from the Town
Attorney. Councilmember Robertson will follow up with Mr. Trapp on the status of his review. Ms. Hicks stated
she is not familiar with the tree list and commented that all trees are not suitable for all locations. Ms. Bagley
stated the trees are intended for public spaces and public parks; the list includes trees for different areas. Mr.
Mudd stated the list was not differentiated by habitat. Ms. Hicks commented that NYSEG is clearing trees near
power lines and noted there are zoning codes throughout the town that should be considered. Mr. Mudd stated
the trees were listed as over or under 30" and the list was provided to all commission members. Ms. Hicks stated
builders have a propensity for overusing trees they can obtain at a low price. Mr. Mudd stated the trees were
selected from pre-approved street tree lists for the City of Buffalo and New York City, noting both cities share
the concerns of sidewalks being lifted and underground sewer lines. Mr. Mudd suggested a rating of monitoring,
for example, as the project has been completed. Ms. Hicks suggested adding “4” for completed projects that the
commission will be monitor. Ms. Lipiew stated a “4” makes the category sound unimportant and suggested using
a non-numerical designation. The commission members agreed upon “M” for maintenance. Ms. Bagley

Page | 3



WEST SENECA COMMUNITY CENTER ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION
1300 Union Road Work Session Minutes
West Seneca, NY 14224 May 13, 2024

questioned whether the list should be forwarded to the Planning Board for future projects. Ms. Hicks stated once
the list is adopted by the Town Board it will become part of the Town Code and developers must comply with
the list; it is the Highway Superintendent who oversees the trees planted in the subdivisions. Councilmember
Robertson stated Highway Superintendent Adams is aware of the list and would like to avoid trees with heavy
droppings that contaminate storm drains from being planted on roadside edges. Ms. Lipiew stated her concerns
about future Highway Superintendents’ awareness of the list.

Green Space

Town Parks: Chairperson Amadon questioned if the commission members considered the town parks green
space. Ms. Hicks suggested adding “Open Space” to the category and stated there is great value to have open
spaces in town to support wildlife. Ms. Lipiew questioned if every parcel in town is owned by the town or private
individuals. Ms. Hicks confirmed that every parcel is accounted for in the town. Ms. Lipiew questioned if every
parcel would fit into one of the categories listed. Ms. Hicks stated parcel use is dependent upon the zoning; the
town’s zoning code is substantial and includes residential, commercial, and utilities, among other designations.
Ms. Lipiew questioned where this information can be found. Ms. Hicks stated the Comprehensive Plan includes
maps and ecode360.com is available online. Chairperson Amadon acknowledged the change to the category
name.

Mr. Mudd referred to the town parks and questioned if there is a percentage of each park that is left as “no or
low mow” areas and if there are any plans to put in native plants or pollinator gardens, or any other measures
to support biodiversity. For example, the City of Buffalo has designated areas in Delaware Park that have fencing
around them, and these areas are no longer mowed to provide areas for native habitat. Ms. Hicks stated this
does not exist in town but commented that she observed an area on Route 219 in Hamburg that is being left
natural. Ms. Hicks suggested the open spaces have their own designation with a rating of “3” as more research
is needed. Further, the town needs a cluster development zoning code which would require the portion of a
subdivision to remain undeveloped. Ms. Bagley questioned if cluster development zoning should be included in
the Comprehensive Plan. Ms. Hicks stated the intent could be included in the Comprehensive Plan, but the zoning
would be included in the Town Code.

Ms. Bagley referred to the need for a transportation plan to be created and would like to encourage the Town
Board to update the Comprehensive Plan. Ms. Hicks clarified that the town has not moved forward with
developing and implementing a transportation plan although it is in the Comprehensive Plan. Councilmember
Robertson stated there are many factors involved in adding bike lanes. Ms. Hicks stated if the town had a
transportation plan it would have to be considered for road projects throughout the town. Everyone should
become familiar with the Comprehensive Plan. Chairperson Amadon stated the Environmental Commission can
pass a resolution recommending the Town Board implement the development of a transportation plan. Ms.
Bagley suggested a “1” rating. Chairperson Amadon stated the appropriate category would be Road Traffic. Ms.
Hicks stated the transportation plan would encompass hiking trails, bike paths, bike lanes, essentially anywhere
people can walk. Chairperson Amadon questioned if Hiking Trails and Bike Paths should be moved to the Road
Traffic category. Ms. Lipiew questioned if hiking trails and bike paths should be listed under both categories. Mr.
Mudd stated in his opinion, hiking trails should remain under Open Space / Green Space. Ms. Hicks suggested
limiting the activities under Green Space to passive recreation activities such as walking - with wheelchair access,
birdwatching, hiking, etc., and referred to the activities at the BNAC Park.

Page | 4



WEST SENECA COMMUNITY CENTER ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION
1300 Union Road Work Session Minutes
West Seneca, NY 14224 May 13, 2024

Ms. Lipiew suggested adding wild or natural space under the Open Pace / Green Space category. Chairperson
Amadon added a sub-category and moved the bike paths to Road Traffic. Ms. Bagley stated bike paths can be
listed in both categories. Ms. Hicks suggested rating bike paths a “3.”

Chairperson questioned what the commission can accomplish for town parks in addition to the no or low mow
areas and applied a rating of "3.”

Buffer Zones for Subdivisions: Chairperson Amadon stated he thought there was a reference to this in the
Comprehensive Plan as the area between subdivisions. Ms. Lipiew stated this brings to mind retention ponds in
the subdivisions. Ms. Hicks stated the zoning code requires retention ponds and provides the specifications and
any changes to retention ponds would be changes to the Town Code. Ms. Lipiew stated based on this
information, retention ponds do not serve as a buffer between subdivisions and should not be considered buffers.
Ms. Hicks stated this is correct and suggested the rating of “3.”

Hiking Trails: Ms. Hicks suggested a rating of “3.”

Growth / Zoning Impacts: Chairperson Amadon questioned if open space or green space is considered by the
town. Ms. Hicks stated the town adopted an open space plan in 1989 and suggested the commission review
this; rating for the item should be “3.”

Community Gardens: Chairperson Amadon stated a proposal from a town resident will be reviewed at the June
meeting. Mr. Mudd questioned if the garden will be a vegetable garden. Chairperson Amadon confirmed. Ms.
Lipiew stated Sunshine Park was mentioned and is concerned about the deer in that area. Chairperson Amadon
rated this item as “1.” Ms. Hicks stated she would like the town to grow its own trees and shrubs. Ms. Bagley
supports this idea. Mr. Szablewski stated students could be recruited to assist with the gardens.

Ms. Hicks suggested making zoning its own category that would include cluster development zoning and new
models of eco-friendly subdivision codes. Chairperson Amadon stated he will add this to the “Other” category.

Road Traffic

Pedestrian Walkways: Ms. Lipiew stated other than sidewalks, she is unsure what this means on town roads.
Chairperson Amadon stated some towns have connecting walking paths. Ms. Hicks stated this would fall under
the transportation plan. Mr. Szablewski stated the sidewalks are not consistent in his neighborhood and is unsure
if this item would be relevant to the Environmental Commission. Chairperson Amadon will remove the item. Ms.
Hicks suggested combining this with bike paths. Mr. Mudd stated he prefers leaving bike paths separate,
especially if the town were to pursue bike paths.

Wildlife Concerns

Deer Overpopulation: Chairperson Amadon questioned why this was passed back to the Environmental
Commission and why the Deer Management Plan is not being followed. Councilmember Robertson stated he will
follow up with the Town Board regarding their expectations of the Environmental Commission. In his opinion
there has not been good direction provided as to how to solve the problem. Ms. Lipiew questioned if a
referendum could be held to hold a deer cull. Ms. Hernon explained the Deer Task Force accomplished the
research and developed a plan. Secretary Martin stated the Deer Task Force was commissioned to conduct
research and provide a management plan; it is the Town Board that must make a decision on behalf of the town

Page | 5



WEST SENECA COMMUNITY CENTER ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION
1300 Union Road Work Session Minutes

West Seneca, NY 14224 May 13, 2024

whether or not to hold a cull. Councilmember Robertson stated the fiscal responsibility of the town embarking
on a culling program is unknown. Ms. Lipiew stated she understands a second survey needs to be conducted.
Ms. Martin advised that the Professor from Canisius College, who was a task force member, has the second
survey prepared and is awaiting directions from the town. Councilmember Robertson understands the town
needs to provide funding for the survey. Commission members agreed on the rating of “M” as the Town Board
will follow up on the plan.

Coyotes: Ms. Hicks suggested removing this item from the document and advised there have been no incidences
reported in the town.

Recycling

Hazardous Waste and Electronic Waste: Ms. Hicks suggested rating these items “3” as Erie County has recycling
initiatives. Councilmember Robertson stated the Highway Department will take electronics. Ms. Lipiew stated
there are many upcoming events.

Composting: Ms. Lipiew stated NEST is mostly finished with the composters for this year.

Climate Smart Community: Ms. Lipiew spoke with a member of the Village of Hamburg Environmental
Commission and learned there are contacts at the University at Buffalo who will assist the town. Designated
communities earn points which results in additional grant funding. Ms. Hicks advised Erie County Department of
Environment and Planning will also help and the town has begun to address certain items, for example, replacing
streetlights with LED lighting. Ms. Hicks questioned if any first ring suburbs have achieved Smart City status. Ms.
Lipiew stated no first ring suburbs are listed on the map.

The commission members decided to address the remaining items at a future meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Mr. Mudd, seconded by Ms. Hicks, to adjourn the meeting at 8:45 P.M.

Ayes: All Noes: None Abstain: None Motion Carried

MNereyorsd (J INa
Margaret A. Martin =~
Deputy Town Clerk/Secretary to the Environmental Commission

Page | 6



uo pasnpoay|

940 T a8ed

siamas AJejlues uo
}oedwi SUOISIAIPGNS MaN

95 9pIIGISH / 2pIdNIsad

uoinI[eo) 1818\ W.O03S

234D ojeyng
Ul Yyouaq J0oj4 "7 ")234) ojeyng

€70z ul aYy31 3uoje spoyiaw jo43uod Jadaay
SYIH UA[BATZ 1
s3uilsauwl [RIDAIS PapuUdY pooy} jo uoieluawajdwi Joj - Jonry esedelN ojeyng
1ueln uoiiepunod sjIipjim pue
ysi4 jeuolieN Yyum Sunsissy 1
Aljenp 1918
MO = ¢
WNPaNI = Z sali08a1e2-gng
sjudWIWo?) / snieis SI9qUIBIN Wwea} suonoy sjieiaq YSIH = T AtoSagen
Aulolid

(D3SM) uoissiwwo) jeIUSWILOIIAUT BIDUDS ISIM
3y} 104 sasodind Sujuuejd wiay Suoj pue UOIIIE JUALIND 10} SBNSS| [BIUDWLOIIAUT

"S|eos 953y} 9A31YIE 03 UOIIBINPS puUE YoeaJIno Aunwiwod apinoid

Os|e ||eys 2911wwod 3y "Awouoda pue A3a100s ajqeuielsns e Suiioddns Juawuosiaua paldaloid |jam pue ‘Ayijesy

‘Uea|d e a10wWoud |[IM 1BY3 SUOIIEPUIIIOIA 3XBW PUB PJBOg UMO] Yl SSIAPE 0} SAIIIS S\ "BIBUIS 1S3 JO UMO |
9y} pue ajdoad 2y} 104 19SSe puUe 921N0S3J 3|GEN|EA B SE JUSWUOJIAUS 3y} aA0idwi pue 199104d 03 S| UOISSIW INQ

INIWILVLS NOISSIHA NOISSININOD TVLNINOYIANT VOINIS 1SIM




uo padnpo|

9jo ¢ a8ed

‘poposu se suayio
apn|pul (so0jAep
ueAy ‘As|3eg

‘Juesd ay) jo ued
pug "eaoqge AJojusaul

uejd Juowadeueip

adl’e

"PT0T A_IN D30 Yum
Josiatadng umoj Ag paudis
3q 03 15e43U0D Sutpuad

ré ‘uoiiesjjdde
1UeJ3 yum papnpuj pue
€207 2un{ ul 133um uesd

01 papinoud diysiauyied

40 J9M19] jewlod T

\ sj|atueq ™r PROAEEES) T a1 o uons|dwon Aiisalof ueqn
PPN T sewoyl) 01 juanbasgns
221WWoIGNS
231
- slaquisw

"Papasu se siayyo
apnjouy (Jojhe]
ueAy ‘AsiSeg
3|jelueq “Jr
‘PPNIA °f sewoy])
9931 WWodgns
aail

uoissiwwod Agq pajuasaidal
pue paulio) 3¢ 03 wed) 19fosd
'€ "19]joJ1d WOl SAN pue waisAs
23Q mau Ag pasned Aejaq

‘z ‘uoflejuaws|du
jueJ3 3ulnp uopeanpa pue
4oe.41no0 oljgnd uo snaoj Yim
SallAlI0R Jueld Byl Joj UMOo]
3Y3 ylm Jaupied e SIDISM T

€207 9Q utumoy
2y3 01 papieme jueso

1URIO AIOJUBAUY B3I

S934 |

ésiuswaainbay
Supplew D3Q

&SUOISIAIPGNS MBU 10) S3POI
umol a1epdn ¢siuawdolPaap
MB3U Ul SUlBIP WI03}S

uo asayi |jeisul siadojanap
BABY 0} SUOp 3¢ Ued 1BYM

eap| 'z -asejdas 03 uaym

pue Moy sujualaq ‘suoljjepawl
judwode|das aseyaind '

‘paoeld
alaym wody duissiw
MOU BJe %9¢ 3hoge

paulwialep (3ujdwes)
Apnis juadal

v "23SM Joj 103foud
Jofew 3sed e sepp

SUOJ|jePa UIBIg WI03S




uo pasnpoay|

940 ¢ 28ed

Jijjei] peoy
"J3SM 10§ seyonud soig 2auds
Ao|Beg ojaiueq Ajuapi o3 suojjeziuedio . e oxi cued g
95943 YHm adeLiaiu| 1S9M P 10D
s|lesy SuyIH

ndul Juapisal umo] ‘Siw

J3ISM ¥¢/0T/9 40} didoy epuady

suapJen Ajunwwo)

syoedw) 3uiuoz / yimoun

SUOISIAIpgnS
10} s2U07 J3)ng

SHJBd UMOJ

ddeds-usalin

‘M3IADJ 10} ASU101IE UMO]
0} paJdajai Sepp ¥Z0T
‘G52 yauen uo gupasw
pJeoq umoy jo epuage

uQ "z 'seniunjioddo
1uess auning ‘quess

AJoluanul 8311 03 SHUIT '

99RIWWO0IgNS
EEVE]

"¥20t/12/€ pieoq umoy

8yl 0] 1Uas suonepuslwiolal

1S1] 9911 YUM 13119} |[ewiloS
‘11| 9943 pasodoud
e sey 23jjlwwioagng sau] '

1517 384 panoiddy

$2173dS BAISeAU|

duoddns
pPINOM pleoq UMO}
8yl Suyiawos siy3 s|

VSN AMD @311




uo padnpouluj

9jo ¢ 93ed

$UJB2UO0D |eal e syl S|

uonieindodianQ 910A0)

‘Bunsaw

J3SM aininjle malnal

II!M Sunteaw g} ay) pusne
uopewy qog ‘papinoid
Ados uopejuasald 'z
"pamojjo} Suiaq jou

uejd 'suofde g Jaylng

'SA DISM 01 jDeq UBAIS SIYL
sem AYm ¢8uipung sAsnins
pug iojueid stleym 1

'S92UBIDS jeuniep jo AleDos
ojeyng anIasaid sunieN L
1e diyspiemals pueq jo pea
Y21po09Y Yoez Ag 1e3p pajie;
-3UYM Jo s1oedwy |eai8ojoa]

uo uoneyuasaud $z0z/9/S
ulloaw pieog Umoyj ‘g
"Teoz Ae

payslignd ue|d Juawadeue
193( BI3UDS 1S9M T

UOIIBUWLION|
1Yo ‘Asaing
/ 82404 Yse] 43aQ

uone|ndodiaag 192Q

SUI9IU0) AIPIIM

spedw) 3uuoz / yimouo

sAemyje/\ UBLiISapad

‘uoisel| pJeoq
Umo}l 01 papinodd yoeqpasd
"suoilsonb pue susaiuod
aAey |j11s "Suileaw

20T ‘ST jldy Sulinp

UIBYD [lBWD pamaindi
UOISSIWIOD "SBWOH SHYD
YHM PB1iNdI0 SuoISsnasIp
PUE sjiewa "€70¢

[ldy Ui pieog umo] elauas
1SS 03 JUSS SeMm 121397

ré ‘uios-up 't

Asj3eg s||aiueq

‘€20¢ Adenuef panladal
BI3US IS9M Ul ANjigeaiq
noqge suaduod duissaldxa
‘sa)ig BI3UDS 1S9AN JO JBpUNOY
‘SBW{OH SUD WoJdj 181197

4 23S 404 saluoud

Ajauspi 03 suonezjuesio
3S9Y3 YUM adepau} ‘T

soig e29U3S
IS9M pue 9}1q0o

saueq ayig




uo padnNpoJIy| 9jo g a8ed

uonn|jod asioN

3N apIqIaH / apidnsad

uoiInyjod jelsnpuy
uonsaduod ayyjed|

Avjenp ay
"SIyl uo
SUOP aABY JalseoueT
¢ Ajunwwion Jews alewid
pue etoiny

1se3 Jeym 0} J3jey

S1UaAg Jayleam
QWa4IX3 Wouy syeduw
soal] /159404
Aujenp Jsi1epn

edwi aduey) atewi]d

8uio3d-up
. -s9INUIW "J3SM 9yl 01 uohieuLIojul Xdeq pleog
¢ ’ Sunq pue s3unsaw JSIN puanly| uswaleuepy arsem
Sunesw uoissiUWLIoD maidry qleg z| ) au3 1n0ge 1105 (SUMOL LaNO
0} 1943y "yoeaJino ésiaylo pue ¢ J3SM =y q Plos L thnos 1 3unsodwo)

a1qnd ay3 WIoUl pue SIUBAS 1SB9YMON) 153N ‘2
ay1 Hoddns o3 zoz |1Udy pue (1eN siawey)
yaJe ul SJUaAa Suipuaily ' sajedid Jawled ‘T

aljgnd jo Jed se susquiaw|  ‘uopewy gog 'T
uoissiwwod Aq papusiie
2J9M SJUBAD LY3og T

21SBA S21U041D3)3
91BN SnopJiezey
3uiphoay

syedw| Suiuoz / yimouo




U0 pasnpoiy|

930 g a8ed

saijod
|EIUB WIUOIIAUS S,UMO}
23 JO SSBUBAIIIAYT

way) o3 uenoduu;
SBNSS| {eIUSWIUOLAUT
9ZLiewwins pue dyuey

(4oW035N2 BY3 JO 9210A)
SJUBpISaY uMo] AdAINg

2410

S3JUBUIPIO 9SION

S821Nn0¢ |ellsnpu

dujelt Aemysiy




